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By Intrepid 10/13/21



Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Intrepid protest withdraw

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: Ryan Poutinen <ryan.poutinen@intrepidpotash.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 9:57 AM

To: Hearings, OCC, EMNRD <OCC.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tom Hnasko <THnasko@hinklelawfirm.com>; Travis McBain <travis.mcbain@intrepidpotash.com>; Chris Collard
(Contractor) <chris.collard@intrepidpotash.com>; Kim Kennedy <kim.kennedy@intrepidpotash.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Intrepid protest withdraw

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

% INTREPID

October 13, 2021

Re: Anthem Water Solutions — SWD protest withdraw
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

Intrepid Potash — New Mexico LLC, hereby elects to withdraw its protest for the following Anthem Water Solution’s SWD
Permits.

Armadillo 362528 State SWD 1 State Eddy 104.032 32.08686
Elk 122527 State SWD 1 State Eddy 104.152 32.13753
Mule Deer 332636 State SWD 1 State Lea 103.267 32.00091

Ringtail 022430 State SWD 1 State Eddy 103.859 32.23981



Javelina 362330 State SWD 1

Raccoon 362429 State SWD 1
Killdeer 292531 Federal SWD 1

Bald Eagle 032529 Federal SWD 1
Roadrunner 182630 Federal SWD 1
Grackle 072527 Federal SWD 1
Coati 362534 State SWD 1

Blue Heron 042629 Federal SWD 1

Montezuma Quail 302631 Federal SWD 1

Sincerely,
Ryan Poutinen
Landman — Intrepid Potash — New Mexico LLC
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